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July 30, 2012

Lancelot Armstrong, #6935(4
Union Correctional InsHtution
7819 INW 228t Sreat

Raiford, FL 32026-4410

Drear Mr. Armstrong:

Your letter to Governor Deval Patrick has been reforred to me for response. In your Jetter you
raise questions regarding the approprialeness of vour conviction and subscquent sentence to
the Florida Department of Correction.  Please be advised this is a matter the court and District
Attorney need to address, as neither the Governor of Massachusetts nor the Department of
Correction have jurisdiclion in the matter. You may wish to consult an attorney CONCETning
yomr rights to appeal the convicton.

bince you are currently incarcerated at Union Correctional Tnstitution, [ have forwarded vour
letter to Warden Barry reddish, for any action he may deem appropriate. The Warden is best

suited tn addroess your issues,

[ trust this addresses VOur Concerns.

Sincerely

tZﬁEi‘rmls

Communicalion Unit Coordinator

ot Barrv Eeddish, Warden
File download from www lancelot-armstrong.de
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